REGIONAL RECOVERY AND LANDFILL FACILITY
Solid Waste Operations
City of Rapid City
300 6th Street
Rapid City, South Dakota 57701

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Ellis, Acting Director, Public Works

FROM: Jerry Wright, Superintendent, Solid Waste Operations
DATE: February 4, 2008

SUBJECT: Permission to advertise and request for proposals 2008

CC: 2008 Project file 08capitaloutlay-permioadvertisc second edition MRF asphalt reparir.doc
Public Works 2008 file

Please find attached the document to initiate permission to advertise for bids for
repair of asphalt paving at the Material Recovery Facility (MRF) under the 2008 Solid
Waste Division Budget. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at
your convenience.

Department 7103 Material Recoveryv Facility Operations

Asphalt repair for various paved areas of the MRF and Cocompost Facility.
Initial paving was placed in 1995. Paved area was increased in 2003 with the addition of
the Cocompost Processing Facility. Paving nceds maintenance, surface treatment, and
related repairs to prolong the pavement structitre and provide serviceable roads and
paved areas at the facility. Cost is estimated and budgeted at $100,000.




